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     TANANA CHIEFS CONFERENCE REQUEST FOR QUOTES FOR  
RABBIT LINES SUBDIVISION ELECTRICAL DECOMMISSION, INSTALLATION, & 

DISTRIBUTION SERVICE, FT. YUKON, ALASKA 
 
 

       ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) 

 

August 27, 2025 

The following corrections, changes, additions, deletions, revisions, and /or clarifications are hereby made as 

part of the request for quotes for TCC Rabbit Lines Subdivision Electrical Decommission, Installation & 

Distribution Service at Ft. Yukon, Alaska.  

Firms providing a quote will acknowledge receipt of this addendum via email to Grace Packer at the following: 

grace.packer@tananachiefs.org.  

Final quotes to be emailed to grace.packer@tananachiefs.org.  

AD1-1 Question: Can you provide pictures of the new easement locations so the clearing can be better bid? 

AD1-1 Reply: Currently not available, it is the Contractor’s responsibility to provide a fair estimate.  

AD1-2 Question: Will the new easement be cleared 100% to ground level or will underbrush need to be left 
behind? 

AD1-2 Reply: To be determined, it is the Contractor’s responsibility.  
 
AD1-3 Question: Will the trees need to be ground up and chipped or can they be cut, stacked and left for the 
community to be used as firewood? 

  
AD1-3 Reply: To be determined, preferred stacked and left for the community to be used as firewood. 
 
AD1-4 Question: Are there any other projects scheduled in the community that could come into conflict with his 
project? 
 
AD1-4 Reply: TCC is aware of the construction of a Community Hall and a Sports Complex.  
 
AD1-5 Question: Can the community landfill be used for construction disposal or must all debris be barged out of 
the community? 
 
AD1-5 Reply: City of Fort Yukon Landfill allows construction debris. City Manager Contact Office (907) 662-2479 
for further information.  
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AD1-6 Question: 6. Attachment A, unit bid totals include quantities for “PV Dist. Bid”.  Are these totals part of 
the project or are they intended for the Tripple Option Reclosure RFQ?  If so, can drawings and staking sheets be 
provided. 
 
AD1-6 Reply: Bid totals are separate estimates. It is the Contractor’s responsibility to review the engineering 
drawings to determine exact quantities of materials required to complete the project.  Reclosers are under a 
separate RFQ, not part of the Rabbit Line Subdivision work. Refer to Reclosers RFQ for additional information.   
 
AD1-7 Question: Is this project Certified Payroll? 
 
AD1-7 Reply: Yes, refer to Section 5.4 Labor and Materials. 5.4.6.  
 
AD1-8 Question: Must the AN/AI employment requirements be proven at the time of bid? 
 
AD1-8 Reply: No, requirements must be met on the project.  
 
AD1-9 Question: Can we get a unit detail description for the R3.1 Unit (Pole mounted G&W Viper Recloser)? 
 
AD1-9 Reply: Reclosers are under a separate RFQ, not part of the Rabbit Line Subdivision work. Refer to 
Reclosers RFQ for additional information.   
 
AD1-10 Question: The following units are on the details, and on the staking sheets but are not on the bid 
schedule (Attachment B):  (Assume they mean Attachment A) 

a. K2.1-K2.3   
b. J2.1     
c. K4.1G  
d. K4.2G  
e. K3.1  
f. Unit J3.1    

 
AD1-10 Reply: J2.1 and J3.1 are shown on the bid sheet (rows 16 and 17). Bidder to add K2.1-K2.3, K4.1G, K4.2G 
and K3.1 to the bid schedule and estimate quantities based on drawings and staking sheets. 
 
AD1-11 Question: Is Attachment B the bid schedule to be used for submitting the project? If so, can the above 
units be added to this sheet? 
 
AD1-11 Reply: Attachment B is the engineering drawings. It is the Contractor’s responsibility to review the 
engineering drawings to determine exact quantities of materials required to complete the project.   
 
AD1-12 Question: Can we get an Excel version of the bid schedule? 
 
AD1-12 Reply: Attachment A, PDF provided. It is the Contractor’s responsibility to review the engineering 
drawings to determine exact quantities of materials required to complete the project.   
 
AD1-13 Question: Are there any restriction for using the local landfill for construction refuse? 
 
AD1-13 Reply: City of Fort Yukon Landfill allows construction debris. City Manager Contact Office (907) 662-2479 
for further information. 
 
AD1-14 Question: Would TCC consider negotiating the terms and conditions included in the RFQ? 
 
AD1-14 Reply: Terms are firm for the RFQ, however, may be negotiated once awarded. 
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AD1-15 Question: Buy America Act (48 CFR 52.225) and 'BUY AMERICAN-SUPPLIES' 25.1101(a)(1) contradicts 
each other. Please advise which to use.  
 
AD1-15 Reply: TCC Contract Amendment #14, G. 18 Buy America Act (48 CFR 52.225).  
 

 
 


